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DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

N-O-T-1-C-E
TO: ALL INTERESTED PARTIES
FROM: BRUCE R. RAMGE, DIRECTOR
NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
DATE: NOVEMBER 13, 2019
RE: REPEAL OF CHAPTERS 4, 8, 74, AND 75

Title 210 Neb. Admin. Code § 4 entitled “"Retirement Plans: Approval of Department;
General Requirements” has been repealed. The repeal was filed with the Secretary of State on
November 7, 2019 with implementation on November 12, 2019.

Title 210 Neb. Admin. Code § 8 entitled “Reports of Directors, Officers, and Principal
Stockholders” has been repealed. The repeal was filed with the Secretary of State on November
7, 2019 with implementation on November 12, 2019.

Title 210 Neb. Admin. Code § 74 entitled “Withdrawal of Subjective Rating Plans and
Rating Criteria” has been repealed. The repeal was filed with the Secretary of State on
November 7, 2019 with implementation on November 12, 2019.

Title 210 Neb. Admin. Code § 75 entitled “Applicability of Form Approval Provisions to
Multi-State Property and Casualty Policyholders” has been repealed. The repeal was filed with
the Secretary of State on November 7, 2019 with implementation on November 12, 2019.
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